
 

 
 

ADDENDUM # 2 
BID # FY 2017-2018-017 CITY OF HALLANDALE BEACH WATER TREATMENT PLANT HIGH 

SERVICE PUMPS REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
  

Please ensure you check the City’s website for the latest addendum released for this project. Below find the link 
to the City’s website:  www.cohb.org\solicitations. 
 
Firm must provide this form signed by an authorized officer of your Firm to acknowledge receipt of 
ADDENDUM # 2 and provide with your Firm’s response.  
 

PLEASE NOTE:  

 
QUESTION # 1. 
 
For the above project, is there a budget/cost estimate available? 
 
ANSWER # 1.  
 
The estimated budget for this project is $4,619,000. 
 
QUESTION # 2. 
 
Can you tell me the estimated budget for the WTP High Service Pumps Replacement project? 
 
ANSWER # 2.  
 
See answer #1. 
 
QUESTION # 3. 
 
What is the Engineer’s Estimate of Probable Cost or the City’s Budget for the above referenced project for bid? 
 
ANSWER # 3.  
 
See answer #1. 
 
 

http://www.cohb.org/solicitations


BID # FY 2017-2018-017                                                                          CITY OF HALLANDALE BEACH   
CITY OF HALLANDALE BEACH WATER TREATMENT PLANT  
HIGH SERVICE PUMPS REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

                 ADDENDUM #2 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

2 

 

QUESTION # 4. 
 
Can you tell me the estimated budget for the City of Hallandale Beach WTP High Service Pumps Replacement 
project? 
 
ANSWER # 4.  
 
See answer #1. 
 
QUESTION # 5. 
 
As the prebid today, the instructions were to send an email requesting the engineers’ estimate for this project. 
 
Please advise, so we may secure a bid bond. 
 
ANSWER # 5.  
 
See answer #1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BID # FY 2017-2018-017                                                                          CITY OF HALLANDALE BEACH   
CITY OF HALLANDALE BEACH WATER TREATMENT PLANT  
HIGH SERVICE PUMPS REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

                 ADDENDUM #2 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

3 

 

PLEASE NOTE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 2 BY SIGNING BELOW AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR FIRM’S 
SUBMISSION. 
 

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 2: 
 

Company   
 
 

Name  

Title  
 

Signature  
 
 

Date  

 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Andrea Lues, Director, Procurement Department 


